
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

JO H N GA R C I A – M A Y O R

JA Y D E E B R U M B A U G H – V I CE M A Y O R

A A R O N TH O M P SO N – CO M M I S SI O N E R

JJ H O W A R D – C O M M I S S IO N E R

GA R Y F A R R I S – CO M M I SS IO N E R

2 04 WE ST 1 1 T H G O O D L A N D , KS 67 735 7 85-890- 450 0 W W W .C IT Y O F G O O D LA N D .O R G

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Approval of Agenda

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06-21-21 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2021-13; 2021-

13A; 2021-13B; 2021-P13

4. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Insurance Request for Proposals
B. New Business
C. Request for Assistance from 24/7
D. Interim Building Official
E. City Manager Recruitment

(1) EXECUTIVE SESSION - Under the
authority of KSA 75-4319 (b)(1) for
personnel matters for nonelected
personnel.

5. REPORTS
A. Interim City Manager

(1) Airport Rescue Grant Funds
(2) Special Commission Meeting July 12th,

2021
B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

6. ADJOURNMENT
A. Special Commission Meeting:  Monday, July

12, 2021
B. Next Regular Meeting:  Monday, July 19, 2021

NOTE: Background information is available for review in
the office of the City Clerk prior to the meeting. The
Public Comment section is to allow members of the
public to address the Commission on matters pertaining
to any business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda. Ordinance
No. 1730 requires anyone who wishes to address the
Commission on a non-agenda item to sign up in advance
of the meeting and to provide their name, address, and
the subject matter of their comments.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

June 21, 2021                                                                                                             5:00 P.M.

Mayor John Garcia called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor Jay Dee Brumbaugh, Commissioner
Aaron Thompson, Commissioner J. J. Howard and Commissioner Gary Farris responding to roll call.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Frank Hayes – Chief of Police, Joshua
Jordan – IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of Streets and Facilities, Neal Thornburg – Director of
Water and Wastewater, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Mary Volk - City Clerk and Cherise Tieben –
Interim City Manager.

Mayor Garcia led Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda – ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Brumbaugh to approve Agenda as presented
seconded by Commissioner Howard. MOTION carried to approve agenda as presented on a VOTE
of 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06/07/21 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. 06/14/21 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
C. Appropriation Ordinances: 2021-12, 2021-12A, and 2021-P12

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Howard to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Ordinance 1741: Discharging of Fireworks – Cherise stated, at your previous meeting,

Commission requested to extend timeframe to discharge fireworks. ON A MOTION by
Commissioner Howard to approve Ordinance 1741: Discharging of Fireworks seconded by
Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Authorization to Apply for Dane G. Hansen Grant and Provide Matching Funds – Renner

Field Rd. Improvements -  Andrew Brunner, EBH Engineer stated, Renner Field Road has been
discussed for some time because of drainage issues around hangars and object debris that is a
safety hazard.  FAA and KDOT do not consider this project a priority for funding.  We are
requesting submission of a grant to Dane Hansen Foundation.  Airport Board recommends the
City pay 20% of project costs, which is estimated at $85,062.  We would like authorization to
apply for funding and utilize 20% City funding for project.  Mayor Garcia stated, I am in favor of
moving forward.  Commissioner Howard stated, this has been a long term need at airport, I am in
favor of project.  Commissioner Thompson stated, I feel it a good use of City funds since our
current FAA grants are funded at 100%.  Andrew stated, there is potential for additional City
funding but we do not want to jeopardize future projects.  Commissioner Farris stated, the airport
is an asset we need to keep building. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Thompson to authorize
application for Dane G. Hansen Grant, providing 20% City match in funding for Renner Field Rd.
Improvements seconded by Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

B. KDOT Aviation Grant Agreement: Phase 2 Taxiway B - Andrew stated, this is the formal
agreement for Phase 2 of Taxiway B improvement, which is a 90/10 grant. ON A MOTION by



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 21, 2021
Page 2

Commissioner Farris to approve KDOT Aviation Grant Agreement: Phase 2 Taxiway B seconded
by Commissioner Thompson. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0. Andrew provided the
Commission an update on Phase 1 Taxiway B project.

C. Tower Point Lease – Cherise stated, I have read through information from Alan Lanning and
discussed lease with Jake Kling, City Attorney.  It appears to be a good agreement for $50,000 up
front.  The only risk is if they do not put any additional services on tower.  Jake stated, they can
add other utilities to the tower and City receives 50% of the lease payment above current monthly
rate.  Mayor Garcia asked, how do we know when new customers are added?  Jake stated, Tower
Point is obligated to notify City of new customers and rate per the agreement. ON A MOTION
by Vice-Mayor Brumbaugh to approve proceeding with process on the Tower Point Lease
seconded by Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
B. City Manager Recruitment – Cherise stated, we have options for filling the position.  The

Commission can hire consultant or the League which you have had experience with in the past, or
conduct in house search.  We just went through this process in Dodge City.  I received information
for the process.  We will get advertisements out this week, contact public administration programs
at WSU and KU and contact Kansas City Manager Associations for eligible candidates.  The
testing and interview process are all done in house.  Commissioner Thompson stated, if we are
confident process can be done in house without adding too much stress to staff workload then we
should to save money.  Commissioner Howard stated, I agree. Commissioner Farris stated, I agree
good idea.  Mayor Garcia asked, when the process was done in Dodge City, what was time
element?  Cherise stated, about three months but we had a very qualified candidate along with
other qualified applicants.  In the process we can state review of applicants will begin immediately
to get ahead in process as applications come in.  This tends to expedite the process so you do not
wait an extended time frame to review applications.  Consensus of Commission is to proceed with
in house search and keep Commission informed on status of process.   Cherise stated, we will get
advertisements started then start putting together application packet.

C. Building Official Opening - Cherise stated, we will not have a Building Official August 1st.  The
Fire Merger is effective July 1st and the County granted us use of Brian’s service for thirty days.
The City has a new individual in Code Enforcement but he is new and learning position.  I can
check with consultants for plan review but it will not work for inspections, so it limits our
possibilities.  I would like to visit with Colby City Manager to see if they can provide physical
inspections temporarily.  Will have to progress rapidly and feel Colby is best option, even though
there are politics between two Cities.  The best solution is when Code Enforcement officer catches
up to train them as Building Official also, with clerical assistance.  At this point he is still new in
code enforcement and needs time to learn position.  Commissioner Howard stated, I would like an
individual willing to get licensed or is already licensed in position.  If not it can hurt the City.
Cherise stated, I agree with you.  Commissioner Farris stated, they can make or break a City but
we need a good one.  Mayor Garcia asked, with Brian James having experience, do you think he
will be too busy to do spot checks like Colby would be doing?  At one time I believe he thought he
would be able to help out.  Cherise stated, Brian indicated the City would have thirty days but I
can visit with him again.  Vice-Mayor Brumbaugh stated, it is frustrating because we sat on
merger for so long that now we are in a pinch.  Mayor Garcia stated, I feel we would be better
served if we can utilize Brian’s services.  Vice-Mayor Brumbaugh stated, I thought we would have
a learning curve after merger.  Jake stated, we did the contract to merge fire services and there was
not a push on what to do with inspection services.  Merger or not, an employee can give notice on



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 21, 2021
Page 3

any job.  In this position we need something to fill that void.  Just because you have a full time
code enforcement employee hired, they are not obligated to stay.  He is doing a great job in the
position but need to explore a failsafe if he does not take on Building Inspection services.  Cherise
stated, I will try to get some information and let Commission know.

REPORTS
A. Interim City Manager - 1. City has very good staff and an impressive community.  2. Want to

remind Commission on June 26th of the Shindig at the Smokey.  It is not a public meeting, but if
there is a quorum at event, no business will take place.  We need to make sure the notice is posted
that it is not a public meeting.

B. City Commissioners
Commissioner Thompson – 1.  No Report
Vice-Mayor Brumbaugh – 1.  No Report
Commissioner Howard - 1.  No Report
Commissioner Farris – 1. Things are looking good in town.  They started on 2nd Street today.

C. Mayor – 1. Reminded Commission of Strategic Doing June 22nd at the Elks. 2. I appreciate
Cherise’s bullet point communication to keep us informed.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION BY Vice-Mayor Brumbaugh seconded by
Commissioner Farris. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.  Next
meeting is scheduled for July 6, 2021.

_____________________________
ATTEST: John Garcia, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3784 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1D9H-NMFG-1W7R        1  6/26/21            CALC RIBBON, FOLDERS, NOTES        15-44-3120                151.49     63659  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1KRY-K7KR-1MCX        1  6/12/21            BUSINESS CARDS                     11-09-3120                  9.99     63659  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1KRY-K7KR-1MCX        2  6/12/21            6X9 ENVELOPES, 10X13 ENVELOPE      15-44-3120                 28.98     63659  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                      190.46                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3893 AMEND, DOUG                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
GEN21-303             1  6/25/21            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCT                15-44-3180                   .24     63660  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMEND, DOUG                                                     .24                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       79.89   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       16.02   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            3  6/18/21            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N      130.38   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            4  6/18/21            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N      145.20   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            5  6/18/21            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     21-00-0012         N       27.90   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            6  6/18/21            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     23-00-0012         N       14.28   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            7  6/18/21            AFLAC DENTAL                       15-00-0012         N       17.70   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            8  6/18/21            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       43.08   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            9  6/18/21            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N      105.00   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           10  6/18/21            AFLAC ST DISB                      23-00-0012         N       17.82   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           11  6/18/21            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           12  6/18/21            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       18.46   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           13  6/18/21            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           14  6/18/21            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       30.72   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           15  6/18/21            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    21-00-0012         N       26.28   3045350  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         695.59                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       19.50   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       16.15   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            3  6/18/21            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        9.90   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            4  6/18/21            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      168.14   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            5  6/18/21            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      118.65   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            6  6/18/21            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       26.95   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            7  6/18/21            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      164.92   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            8  6/18/21            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      302.52   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            9  6/18/21            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N       91.75   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           10  6/18/21            AMER FID LIFE                      23-00-0012         N       80.25   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           11  6/18/21            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       92.75   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           12  6/18/21            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N       78.95   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           13  6/18/21            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           14  6/18/21            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           15  6/18/21            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N       69.88   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           16  6/18/21            AM FD DISABILTY                    15-00-0012         N       18.36   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           17  6/18/21            AM FD DISABILTY                    21-00-0012         N       17.34   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           18  6/18/21            AM FD DISABILTY                    23-00-0012         N       24.48   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           19  6/18/21            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       16.59   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           20  6/18/21            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        9.74   3045347  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1369.74                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      375.00   3045348  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      186.66   3045348  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            3  6/18/21            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N      152.08   3045348  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            4  6/18/21            AF MED REIMBURS                    23-00-0012         N       25.00   3045348  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            738.74                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN21-304             1  6/22/21            GAS SERVICE/PD                     11-03-2100                118.62     63661  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-305             1  6/18/21            GAS SERVICE/CEMETERY               11-19-2100                 43.70     63661  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-326             1  6/25/21            GAS SERVICE/POWER PLANT            15-40-2090                773.46     63661  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                           935.78                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              292 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
922299394             1  6/21/21 19540      REEL 1/0 TRIPLEX, GRD ROD          15-42-3050               2488.42     63662  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                    2488.42                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              567 C & B EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                               
241600-04             1  6/16/21            AIR COMPRESSOR PARTS               15-40-3060               3391.65     63663  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            C & B EQUIPMENT                                             3391.65                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2902 CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                                                                                                                                                                                         
5853664               1  6/14/21 18800      KD SOLAR SALT                      21-40-3040               4556.20     63664  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                       4556.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3898 CHEMSEARCH                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
7411196               1  6/18/21 19603      CUT-THROUGH                        15-40-3060                251.63     63665  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CHEMSEARCH                                                   251.63                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              520 CITY OF COLBY                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN21-321             1  6/25/21            SEWER TAP LINE                     21-42-2140                173.40     63666  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF COLBY                                                173.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1880 CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN21-324             1  7/01/21            ELECTRIC DEP REFUND                20-01-5060                550.00     63667  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-324             2  7/01/21            WATER DEP REFUND                   22-01-5070                400.00     63667  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                    950.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2015 CONST.NEWENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
3215372               1  6/11/21            GAS COST/APRIL/CITY BLDG           15-44-2100         N       73.85     63668  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
3215372               2  6/11/21            GAS COST/APRIL/CITY BLDG           21-42-2100                 73.84     63668  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
3215683               1  6/11/21            GAS COST/CITY SHOP                 11-11-2100                282.78     63668  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
3217660               1  6/14/21            GAS COST                           15-44-2100                 20.13     63668  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
3217660               2  6/14/21            GAS COST                           21-42-2100                 20.13     63668  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONST.NEWENERGY                                              470.73                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2881 DINKEL COLLISION REPAIR                                                                                                                                                                                                       
9226                  1  6/01/21            LABOR/PAINT C DAWDY                11-03-3120                335.28     63669  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DINKEL COLLISION REPAIR                                      335.28                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3800 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
L-16601552            1  6/09/21                                               21-40-2060                460.00     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            2  6/09/21                                               21-42-2060                460.00     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            3  6/09/21                                               23-41-2060                460.00     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            4  6/09/21                                               23-43-2060                460.00     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            5  6/09/21                                               15-40-2060               6209.95     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            6  6/09/21                                               15-42-2060               6209.95     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            7  6/09/21                                               15-44-2060                919.99     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
L-16601552            8  6/09/21                                               11-02-2060               7819.91     63670  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                    22999.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              517 EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                                                                                                                                                                                      
13220                 1  6/30/21            TAXIWAY B 2020                     31-01-2040         M    22051.09     63671  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
13222                 1  6/30/21            AIRPORT RWY 5/23 2020              31-01-2040         M     9280.00     63671  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                   31331.09                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1271780               1  5/27/21            SPINDLE                            11-11-3060                168.24     63672  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1979494               1  5/26/21            MALE/FEMALE CAM/COUPLER            21-40-3120                 70.13     63672  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1980753               1  5/27/21            CREDIT                             11-11-3060                199.32-    63672  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1985395               1  6/04/21            MOWER BLADE #71                    11-11-3060                 64.11     63672  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1989393               1  6/10/21            LATCH/PLUG MOWER 2735M JD          11-15-3120                 10.96     63672  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
1992626               1  6/15/21            PLUG JD MOWER 2935M BAGGER         11-15-3060                276.87     63672  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FARM PLAN                                                    390.99                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              422 FEDEX FREIGHT EAST                                                                                                                                                                                                            
7-414-90400           1  6/24/21            SHIPPING THE GENERAL MOVIE         11-17-3130                 77.03     63673  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FEDEX FREIGHT EAST                                            77.03                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2448 FIRE ALARM SPECIALIST INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
25664                 1  6/14/21            2-HIGH TEMP HEAT DETECTORS         15-40-3060                418.00     63674  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FIRE ALARM SPECIALIST INC                                    418.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3308 GILMER, NANCY S.                                                                                                                                                                                                              
GEN21-307             1  6/14/21            MOWING 6/9 & 6/13                  11-09-2140         M      187.50     63675  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-308             1  6/21/21            MOWING 06-16-0618                  11-09-2140         M      165.00     63675  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GILMER, NANCY S.                                             352.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3100 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
9934950545            1  6/16/21 19543      4"X4"X3" BOX                       15-42-3050                132.96     63676  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
9936420968            1  6/17/21 19605      AIR CONTROL REGULATOR              15-40-3060                106.86     63676  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
9939991015            1  6/21/21 19606      AIR REGULATOR UNIT #8              15-40-3060                 36.59     63676  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            GRAINGER                                                     276.41                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2109 GREAT PLAINS INSTITUTE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
3438                  1  6/25/21            EDDLEMAN GRD WTR WELLS INTRO       21-40-2170                170.00     63677  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GREAT PLAINS INSTITUTE                                       170.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN21-309             1  7/01/21            CEMETERY CARE/JULY 2021            11-19-2140         M     3708.34     63678  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              3708.34                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
284668                1  5/25/21            GROUND RECEPTACTLE 15A             11-11-3030                 23.92     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
284698                1  5/26/21            32PLY COTTON MOPHEAD               15-42-3120                 16.12     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285043                1  6/02/21            FLOOR COATING KIT CLEAR            15-42-3030                670.28     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285095                1  6/02/21            PAINT SUPPLIES                     15-42-3030                 44.47     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285253                1  6/04/21            PAINT SUPPLIES                     15-42-3030                103.54     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285356                1  6/07/21            WASHER, NUT, BOLT                  11-11-3030                  1.63     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285555                1  6/10/21            5 SHELF UNIT                       15-40-3120                131.06     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285743                1  6/14/21            CONCRETE PAINT SHIP GRAY X3        15-42-3030                102.81     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285745                1  6/14/21            CREDIT PAINT/ROLLER X 2            15-42-3030                 22.19-    63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285852                1  6/16/21            PAINT SHIP GRAY                    15-42-3030                 34.27     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285898                1  6/16/21            PAINT SUPPLIES                     15-40-3060                 21.11     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
285998                1  6/18/21            2X6X10 SPF/2X4X10/1X2X16 STAKE     15-42-3050                391.34     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
286021                1  6/18/21            PAINT SUPPLIES                     15-42-3030                 12.00     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
286032                1  6/18/21            SCREWS, STRAP EMT 2HOLE 1/2"       11-15-3030                 13.67     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
286280                1  6/23/21            2X6X8 STAKES                       15-42-3050                 74.38     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
286311                1  6/23/21            REBAR 1/2"X20' GRADE 40 X 9        15-42-3050                 80.91     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
286315                1  6/23/21            CREDIT REBAR                       15-42-3050                 80.91-    63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
286317                1  6/23/21            REBAR-1/2"X20' GRADE 40            15-42-3050                110.79     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
K84593                1  5/24/21            SOLID CONCRETE 4X8X16              21-42-3050                 26.00     63680  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                               1755.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1733 IN THE CAN LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN21-325             1  7/01/21            SOLID WASTE/JULY 2021              30-01-2220              38850.00     63681  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            IN THE CAN LLC                                             38850.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              663 JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                                                                                                                                                                                         
029218                1  5/27/21            SOLAR FLAG POLE LIGHTS             11-19-3060                 52.28     63682  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
0502                  1  5/20/21            MULCH-FLOWER BEDS MSTR GARDEN      11-15-3120                 89.80     63682  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
0508                  1  5/20/21            MULCH-FLOWER BEDS MSTR GARDEN      11-15-3120                 35.92     63682  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
0546                  1  5/21/21            SPRAYER 45 GAL UTV BOOMLESS        23-41-3060                699.99     63682  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2293                  1  6/01/21            OIL 10W30 4 QTS                    23-41-3070                 11.96     63682  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
5011                  1  6/18/21            6-10W30 QTS OIL                    23-41-3070                 17.94     63682  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                        907.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2064 KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF AIR                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN21-310             1  7/06/21            ACADEMIC MEMBERSHIP                11-13-3120                100.00     63683  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS ASSOCIATION OF AIR                                    100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1092 KANSAS CORP. COMM.                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN21-323             1  7/01/21            2011-00357                         39-01-2050                100.36     63684  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-323             2  7/01/21            2011-00357                         39-01-2050                 32.77     63684  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS CORP. COMM.                                           133.13                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N      170.31   3045346  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N      392.31   3045346  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        562.62                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN21-312             1  7/06/21            ATTORNEY FEES/JULY 2021            11-02-2140         M     4000.00     63685  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               4000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1152 KS DEPT.OF HEALTH &ENVIRO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN21-311             1  7/06/21            THORNBURG RENEWAL CL#2 20125       23-43-2170                 20.00     63686  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS DEPT.OF HEALTH &ENVIRO                                     20.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2242.10   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     1792.52   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            3  6/18/21            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      476.73   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            4  6/18/21            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      273.26   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            5  6/18/21            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1453.72   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            6  6/18/21            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1179.74   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            7  6/18/21            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       81.09   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            8  6/18/21            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       81.09   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            9  6/18/21            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     3077.74   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           10  6/18/21            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1483.99   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           11  6/18/21            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      199.35   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           12  6/18/21            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      190.34   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           13  6/18/21            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      455.52   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           14  6/18/21            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      299.69   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           15  6/18/21            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       50.92   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618           16  6/18/21            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       36.63   3045345  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  13374.43                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3896 LARK LABEL                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
4343                  1  6/25/21            SIGN-FOGO MEMORIAL                 03-01-2140                629.95     63687  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            LARK LABEL                                                   629.95                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3766 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
5078964               1  5/04/21            DISPOSABLE GLOVES                  11-03-3120                109.90     63688  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY                                      109.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              965 MED-ENTERPRISES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
73968                 1  6/23/21            ANNUAL INSPECTION/AIRPORT          11-13-2140         M       51.00     63689  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              965 MED-ENTERPRISES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
73968                 2  6/23/21            ANNUAL INSPECTION/MUSEUM           11-17-2140         M       59.00     63689  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
73968                 3  6/23/21            ANNUAL INSPECTION/VAN              11-06-2140         M        8.00     63689  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MED-ENTERPRISES                                              118.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              917 MILLER CONSTRUCTION SERV                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN21-322             1  6/29/21            KDOT TXWAY B PAY EST 2             31-01-2010         M   168232.21     63690  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MILLER CONSTRUCTION SERV                                  168232.21                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045349  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3045349  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     590.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3646 ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            ND CHILD SUPPOR                    15-00-0012         N      114.93   3045351  6/25/21 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                    114.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               30 P I C                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2253                  1  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-02-2140                166.68     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  2  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-03-2140                250.02     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  3  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-04-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  4  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-07-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  5  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-09-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  6  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-11-2140                250.02     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  7  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-15-3120                 55.56     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  8  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                11-17-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                  9  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                21-40-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                 10  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                21-42-2140                 83.34     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                 11  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                23-41-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                 12  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                23-43-2140                 27.78     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                 13  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                15-40-2140                194.46     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                 14  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                15-42-2140                194.46     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
2253                 15  6/13/21            CONSULTING FEE/JULY                15-44-2140                111.00     63692  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            P I C                                                       1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN21-313             1  7/06/21            ANIMAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT/JULY     11-05-2140               2250.00     63693  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2250.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN21-314             1  7/06/21            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2050               3450.30     63694  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                   3450.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3671 PRIMROSE OIL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
89475                 1  6/10/21 19601      FUEL TREATMENT                     15-40-3060                654.45     63695  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            PRIMROSE OIL COMPANY INC                                     654.45                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N      137.90     63657  6/25/21                                                                                                                              
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      247.40     63657  6/25/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    385.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3622 PROWERS AGGREGATE OPERA                                                                                                                                                                                                       
8465                  1  6/16/21            1/2" CRUSHED ROCK                  06-01-3120               1106.00     63696  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
8490                  1  6/21/21            1/2" CRUSHED ROCK                  06-01-3120                582.20     63696  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
8514                  1  6/22/21            1/2" CRUSHED ROCK                  06-01-3120                569.40     63696  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
8528                  1  6/25/21            1/2" CRUSHED ROCK                  06-01-3120               1714.20     63696  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PROWERS AGGREGATE OPERA                                     3971.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              396 ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & ALLO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1262954               1  6/17/21 19604      WELDING ROD/GRINDING DISKS         15-40-3060               1069.51     63697  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & ALLO                                   1069.51                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1682 S & B MOTELS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN21-315             1  7/06/21            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2040               3381.93     63698  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & B MOTELS                                                3381.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10545698              1  7/01/21            ALARMS                             15-44-2180                 38.01     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
10545698              2  7/01/21            ALARMS                             21-40-2180                 11.57     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
10545698              3  7/01/21            ALARMS                             23-41-2180                 12.67     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
10545698              4  7/01/21            ALARMS                             11-17-2180                 12.67     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
10545698              5  7/01/21            INTERNET                           23-41-2180                 29.95     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
10545698              6  7/01/21            INTERNET                           21-40-2180                 39.95     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
10545698              7  7/01/21            INTERNET                           21-40-2180                  9.95     63699  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                    154.77                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100196377.001        1  6/03/21 19552      3/4CTS PIPE THREAD                 21-42-3050                215.00     63700  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
S100196983.001        1  6/10/21            BOOSTER PUMP                       11-25-3060               1074.28     63700  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
S100197117.001        1  6/04/21 19598      ELKAY SOLENOID/WTR FOUNTAIN        11-25-3060                 94.36     63700  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
S100197535.001        1  6/17/21            STOP KIT/MENS BATHROOM             11-25-3060                 42.80     63700  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                       1426.44                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN21-316             1  7/06/21            ANIMAL CONTROL/JULY 2021           11-05-2140         M     1500.00     63701  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
8023                  1  6/23/21            TOPSIDE MANOR CONCRETE             15-42-3050                271.50     63702  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
8031                  1  6/24/21            TOPSIDE MANOR CONCRETE             15-42-3050                220.73     63702  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                              492.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
22977712              1  6/17/21 18048      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                552.21     63703  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
22995427              1  6/24/21 18050      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                321.55     63703  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
22995427              2  6/24/21 18050      PAPER TOWELS                       11-25-3120                 42.77     63703  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
23005260              1  6/26/21 19627      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                178.04     63703  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                      1094.57                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              425 SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
21-1                  1  6/18/21            CONCRETE CRUSHING 1208 TONS        38-01-4010              10268.00     63704  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                   10268.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
15403020              1  6/18/21            M18 FUEL ADD                       15-40-3020                610.51     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207699                1  5/25/21            OUTLET                             11-11-3030                  3.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207720                1  5/25/21 18028      CHEMICAL TRANSPORT CART            11-25-3060                 87.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207772                1  5/26/21            SLIP HOOK, MOWING TRAILER          11-15-3060                 10.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207790                1  5/26/21            BRASS HOSE WATER HOSES PARKS       11-15-3120                  4.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207800                1  5/26/21            XYELEN                             11-11-3030                  7.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207802                1  5/26/21            WASHER, NUT, HEX CAP, GLOVE        15-40-3060                293.19     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207847                1  5/26/21            SNAP/HOSES                         11-19-3060                  6.88     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
207914                1  5/27/21            RETAINER X 2                       11-03-3170                  9.56     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208051                1  5/28/21            2.5 DEF X 2                        21-42-3070                 17.98     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208124                1  5/28/21            PAINT ROLLERS                      15-40-3120                 16.30     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208321                1  6/01/21            EZMIX 2 CYCLE OIL X 3              23-41-3070                  7.47     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208455                1  6/02/21            MALLET+LAMBDA GRUB CONTROL         11-23-3120                170.94     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208455                2  6/02/21            MALLET+LAMBDA GRUB CONTROL         11-25-3150                 56.98     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208455                3  6/02/21            MALLET+LAMBDA GRUB CONTROL         11-15-3040                284.91     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208550                1  6/02/21            GRAY PRIMER                        15-40-3060                 22.96     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208605                1  6/02/21            BAND SAW BLADES                    15-40-3060                 98.07     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208606                1  6/02/21            WHEEL BEARING CUP/HONEY WAGON      23-41-3060                 38.44     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208686                1  6/03/21            ROMEX 10/2 & 12/2                  15-42-3050                161.30     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208742                1  6/03/21            ALUM, SAND PAD, BRAKE CLNR         15-40-3060                109.96     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208762                1  6/03/21            LANDSCAPE STAKES                   11-17-3030                  5.96     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
208881                1  6/04/21            KRYLONG RUST TOUGH                 15-40-3120                  8.37     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209058                1  6/07/21 19493      OIL, FILTER, WIPERS                11-06-3070                 61.06     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209060                1  6/07/21            BAGS, CLEANERS BATHROOM PARKS      11-15-3120                 82.06     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209070                1  6/07/21            NOZZLE SPRAYER, FLOOD NOZZLE       23-43-3060                 15.98     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209091                1  6/07/21            HAMMER DRILL BITS ANCHORS          11-17-3030                 16.19     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209134                1  6/07/21            TOW BEHIND SPREADER                11-15-3020                199.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209250                1  6/08/21            BUGS B GONE, 8"MTL 21X36"          11-11-3120                 46.28     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209366                1  6/09/21            PVC ADAPT                          15-42-3050                 39.17     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209375                1  6/09/21            PVC ADAPTERS/CREDIT                15-42-3050                  9.82     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209425                1  6/08/21            PVC PRIMER & GLUE                  15-42-3050                 54.47     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209506                1  6/10/21 19494      BRAKE PADS                         11-06-3170                 71.82     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209525                1  6/10/21            NITRILE GLOVES                     11-11-3120                 27.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209563                1  6/10/21            OZZY MAT, OZZY JUICE               15-40-3120                113.88     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209602                1  6/10/21            FUSE                               15-42-3050                 43.56     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209662                1  6/11/21            OIL FILTER                         11-15-3060                  5.00     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209662                2  6/11/21            CAUTION TAPE 36"UNGER PVC CAP      11-15-3120                 53.35     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209662                3  6/11/21            6 PC STAR SET                      11-15-3020                 24.71     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
209662                4  6/11/21            TREE/SHRUB SYSTEMIC                11-15-3040                 16.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
209970                1  6/14/21            123 BATTERY                        11-17-3030                 12.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210097                1  6/15/21            DRIP HOSE TEE FITTING              11-19-3060                  5.66     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210102                1  6/15/21            MICRO STREM, 2GPH EMITTER          11-15-3120                  5.82     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210102                2  6/15/21            SPRAY HEAD TOOL, PIPE CUTTER       11-15-3020                 20.98     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210107                1  6/15/21            DRIP HOSE COUPLING                 11-19-3060                  1.58     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210114                1  6/15/21            STP OIL TREATMENT                  15-40-3120                  7.62     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210114                2  6/15/21            PHILLIPS 3 1 4X2 BIT, SHARPIE      15-40-3120                  8.37     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210202                1  6/16/21            DIESEL NOZZLE                      11-11-3030                109.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210267                1  6/16/21            WATER DRIPPER LINES ON TREES       11-15-3120                 19.49     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210363                1  6/17/21            12V PUMP RANGER WEED SPRAYER       11-15-3060                129.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210389                1  6/17/21            BIT WOOD SPEED FEEDO               15-42-3120                  8.89     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210401                1  6/17/21            GRADE 5 HARDWARE                   21-42-3050                 26.93     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210438                1  6/17/21            PVC FITTING, WOOD SPEED FEEDO      11-15-3030                 13.02     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210555                1  6/18/21            PVC COUPLER                        15-42-3120                  3.51     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210583                1  6/18/21            WIRE CONNECTORS/TOGGLE SWITCH      15-40-3060                 10.44     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210607                1  6/18/21            DRIP HOSE FITTINGS                 11-19-3120                 34.22     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210763                1  6/21/21            OIL/AIR FILTER, OIL                15-40-3170                 57.81     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210774                1  6/21/21            NUT/BOLT/WASHER                    11-11-3120                  1.00     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210832                1  6/21/21            BIT AUGER 1.25                     15-42-3020                 25.12     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210879                1  6/22/21            ELECTRICAL ELBOW-STEEVER PARK      11-15-3030                  1.58     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210887                1  6/22/21            BLOWER MTR, OIL/AIR FLTR #38       23-43-3060                136.17     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210922                1  6/22/21            ELECTRICAL CONNECTOR               23-43-3060                  9.40     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210924                1  6/22/21            ALLEN WRENCH SET                   15-42-3020                 23.97     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210925                1  6/22/21            WASHER, CONNECTOR-PARK LIGHTIN     11-15-3030                  3.57     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
210930                1  6/22/21            WASHERS                            15-40-3060                 25.22     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
211013                1  6/22/21            COUPLING                           15-42-3120                  4.60     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
211060                1  6/23/21            1/2X100 DRIP HOSE                  11-19-3120                 24.99     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
211093                1  6/23/21            RETAINER, ALL THREAD #10           11-03-3170                 12.77     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
211105                1  6/23/21            LIC PLATE LENS UNIT #6             11-15-3170                  6.98     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
211122                1  6/23/21            6 TON JACK STANDS UNIT 10          11-03-3170                 69.46     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
211147                1  6/23/21            HAMMER DRILL, M12 FUEL 5/8 SDS     15-42-3020                361.36     63710  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                 4101.55                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3802 SUBSURFACE SOLUTIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
17268                 1  6/08/21            RADIODETECTOR RD8200               21-42-4020               7417.14     63711  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SUBSURFACE SOLUTIONS                                        7417.14                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3669 THE ANIMAL HOUSE VETERINA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
050721                1  5/07/21            BOLL/DOG                           11-05-2140                 20.00     63712  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE ANIMAL HOUSE VETERINA                                     20.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2207 THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
001081428             1  6/18/21            CHEMICALS                          11-25-3120                 34.35     63713  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
001081428             2  6/18/21            GUARD SUITS                        11-25-3160                 56.50     63713  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                      90.85                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3825 THE NATIONAL WWII MUSEUM                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN21-290             1  6/22/21            WW II TRAVELING EXHIBIT            11-17-3130               1925.00     63654  6/22/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3825 THE NATIONAL WWII MUSEUM                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE NATIONAL WWII MUSEUM                                    1925.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3895 TIEBEN, CHERISE L                                                                                                                                                                                                             
GEN21-317             1  7/06/21            WEEK OF 6/14/2021                  11-02-2140               2500.00     63714  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-317             2  7/06/21            WEEK OF 6/21/2021                  11-02-2140               2500.00     63714  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
GEN21-317             3  7/06/21            WEEK OF 6/28/2021                  11-02-2140               2500.00     63714  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TIEBEN, CHERISE L                                           7500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2159 TRIPLETT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN21-318             1  7/06/21            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2060               1730.91     63715  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TRIPLETT INC                                                1730.91                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1565 ULINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
135118379             1  6/17/21 19600      PULL TOWELS                        11-23-3110                 47.00     63716  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
135118379             2  6/17/21 19600      PULL TOWELS, RUBBER GLOVES         11-15-3120                150.23     63716  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ULINE                                                        197.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN21-319             1  7/06/21            SCHOOL TAX/JUNE 2021               11-02-2050              28705.02     63717  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  28705.02                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20210618            1  6/18/21            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      127.30     63658  6/25/21                                                                                                                              
PR20210618            2  6/18/21            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N      120.24     63658  6/25/21                                                                                                                              
PR20210618            3  6/18/21            VISION CARE DIR                    21-00-0012         N       13.37     63658  6/25/21                                                                                                                              
PR20210618            4  6/18/21            VISION CARE DIR                    23-00-0012         N        9.78     63658  6/25/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      270.69                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
00098                 1  6/04/21            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 29.88     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
00606                 1  6/07/21            HP INK                             21-42-3120                 38.89     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
00977                 1  6/02/21            8 X 10 PRINTS                      03-00-0451                123.24     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
01716                 1  6/17/21            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  15-40-3120                164.27     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
02127                 1  6/13/21 18044      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 36.76     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
02678                 1  6/18/21 18046      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 62.21     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
02709                 1  6/18/21            SUNBLOCK BUG SPRAY                 11-25-3120                 27.68     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
03851                 1  5/29/21            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 62.26     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
03851                 2  5/29/21            OFFICE/CLEANING SUPPLIES           11-25-3120                167.09     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
04364                 1  6/01/21            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  15-40-3120                 75.55     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
04658                 1  6/03/21 18034      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 47.71     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
04658                 2  6/03/21 18034      HOSE                               11-25-3120                 31.26     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
04991                 1  6/05/21            FIRST AID OFFICE                   11-25-3150                 21.87     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
05026                 1  5/27/21            2-4X6 FLAGS                        11-19-3120                 59.86     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
05457                 1  6/01/21            FLOWERS & POTTING SOIL             11-02-3120                 51.50     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
05625                 1  6/03/21            LAVA ROCK                          11-17-3030                160.30     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
05781                 1  6/04/21            LAVA ROCK                          11-17-3030                206.10     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
05896                 1  6/11/21            OFFICE SUPPLIES                    11-11-3120                 33.68     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul  1, 2021  1:30 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
03.03.21   6/22/2021   THRU   7/06/2021           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
06304                 1  6/07/21 18039      PLATES                             11-25-3130                 15.51     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
06555                 1  6/15/21 18043      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 46.58     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
06555                 2  6/15/21 18043      CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-25-3120                 13.94     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
06748                 1  6/09/21            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                  3.62     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
07806                 1  5/25/21 18027      MOPS LYSOL WINDEX CUPS BATTERY     11-25-3120                 39.47     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
08030                 1  7/06/21            PAPER TOWELS, SOAP                 15-44-3120                 29.39     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
08323                 1  6/10/21            CABLE TIES                         11-03-3120                 34.53     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
08364                 1  6/10/21            BATTERIES                          11-07-3120                 36.72     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
09069                 1  6/17/21            HALF GALLON JUG                    15-42-2310                 21.67     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
09784                 1  6/01/21 18033      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 52.67     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
09784                 2  6/01/21 18033      SUNSCREEN                          11-25-3120                 13.96     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
39533                 1  6/06/21            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 29.88     63720  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                    1738.05                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3175 WESTHUSING'S INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
14167                 1  6/16/21            PUMP/UNIT OUT REPAIR               36-01-4010                455.57     63721  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WESTHUSING'S INC                                             455.57                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3897 WILCOXSON, HOLLY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
GEN21-320             1  6/25/21            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCT                15-44-3180                 66.63     63722  7/06/21                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WILCOXSON, HOLLY                                              66.63                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                  391588.22                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 25, 2021  2:49 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
03.03.21  POSTING DATE:       6/11/2021             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5568                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2021, FISCAL  6/2021                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        4,155.70                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            4,155.70     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,296.63                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,296.63     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          449.96                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              449.96     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          281.73                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              281.73     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        4,155.70                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            4,155.70     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,296.63                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,296.63     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          449.96                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              449.96     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          281.73                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              281.73     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            3,819.73                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                3,819.73     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            2,081.96                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                2,081.96     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              303.07                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  303.07     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                              240.12                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                  240.12     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          1,961.78                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              1,961.78     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,185.57                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,185.57     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            194.96                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                194.96     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                            136.32                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                136.32     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/02                        5,886.52                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/02                                            5,886.52     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/08                        3,534.09                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/08                                            3,534.09     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.   CC TRANS                               3,204.73                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  CC TRANS                                                   3,204.73     1                                                                                                                               
14-01-5080               SALES TAX REMITTANCE TO STATE  MAY SALES TAX                         18,085.61                                                                                                                                                         
14-00-0001               SALE TAX CASH                  MAY SALES TAX                                             18,085.61     1                                                                                                                               
15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX      MAY SALES TAX                          1,798.01                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  MAY SALES TAX                                              1,798.01     1                                                                                                                               
21-52-5080               WATER COMPENSATING TAX REMIT.  MAY SALES TAX                            381.43                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     MAY SALES TAX                                                381.43     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS      MAY SALES TAX                             31.77                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         MAY SALES TAX                                                 31.77     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS      MAY SALES TAX                             39.79                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         MAY SALES TAX                                                 39.79     1                                                                                                                               
15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX      MAY COMP TAX                             181.83                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  MAY COMP TAX                                                 181.83     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   BCBS GEN                              12,470.13                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 25, 2021  2:49 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
03.03.21  POSTING DATE:       6/11/2021             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5568                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2021, FISCAL  6/2021                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              BCBS GEN                                                  12,470.13     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          BCBS ELPR                              3,550.81                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELPR                                                  3,550.81     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          BCBS ELDI                              4,001.38                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELDI                                                  4,001.38     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     BCBS ELCG                              2,933.31                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELCG                                                  2,933.31     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          BCBS WAPR                                668.80                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     BCBS WAPR                                                    668.80     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          BCBS WADI                                690.19                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     BCBS WADI                                                    690.19     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      BCBS SETR                                440.08                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     BCBS SETR                                                    440.08     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          BCBS SECO                                690.19                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     BCBS SECO                                                    690.19     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          82,880.22           82,880.22                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                82,880.22           82,880.22                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       82,880.22           82,880.22                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                            9,420.61        9,420.61                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  14,164.47       14,164.47                                                                                                                                                  
                                     14     SALES TAX                                18,085.61       18,085.61                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                         23,530.86       23,530.86                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             3,138.37        3,138.37                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                             2,070.17        2,070.17                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                         12,470.13       12,470.13                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   82,880.22       82,880.22                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 25, 2021  2:49 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
03.03.21  POSTING DATE:       6/11/2021                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:5568                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2021, FISCAL  6/2021                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00        9,420.61        9,420.61-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                   9,420.61             .00        9,420.61                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       14,164.47       14,164.47-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             14,092.91             .00       14,092.91                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS                           71.56             .00           71.56                                                                                                                                  
            14-00-0001               SALE TAX CASH                                         .00       18,085.61       18,085.61-                                                                                                                                 
            14-01-5080               SALES TAX REMITTANCE TO STATE                   18,085.61             .00       18,085.61                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00       23,530.86       23,530.86-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             7,860.79             .00        7,860.79                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                            3,550.81             .00        3,550.81                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                            4,001.38             .00        4,001.38                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                       2,933.31             .00        2,933.31                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.                     3,204.73             .00        3,204.73                                                                                                                                  
            15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX                        1,979.84             .00        1,979.84                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        3,138.37        3,138.37-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                1,397.95             .00        1,397.95                                                                                                                                  
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                              668.80             .00          668.80                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                              690.19             .00          690.19                                                                                                                                  
            21-52-5080               WATER COMPENSATING TAX REMIT.                      381.43             .00          381.43                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00        2,070.17        2,070.17-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  939.90             .00          939.90                                                                                                                                  
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                          440.08             .00          440.08                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                              690.19             .00          690.19                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00       12,470.13       12,470.13-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                    12,470.13             .00       12,470.13                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              82,880.22       82,880.22             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 25, 2021  4:18 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
03.03.21  POSTING DATE:       6/25/2021             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5570                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2021, FISCAL  6/2021                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        4,765.28                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            4,765.28     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,312.99                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,312.99     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          371.47                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              371.47     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          276.46                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              276.46     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        4,765.28                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            4,765.28     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,312.99                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,312.99     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          371.47                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              371.47     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          276.46                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              276.46     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            4,088.35                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                4,088.35     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            2,066.55                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                2,066.55     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              346.49                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  346.49     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                              232.34                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                  232.34     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          2,116.74                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              2,116.74     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,188.78                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,188.78     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            191.41                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                191.41     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                            132.70                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                132.70     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP TAX ELPR                            73.12                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP TAX ELPR                                                73.12     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP TAX ELDI                            89.75                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP TAX ELDI                                                89.75     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     UNEMP TAX ELCG                            42.80                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP TAX ELCG                                                42.80     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP TAX WAPR                            23.32                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP TAX WAPR                                                23.32     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP TAX WADI                            19.24                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP TAX WADI                                                19.24     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      UNEMP TAX SETR                            12.68                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP TAX SETR                                                12.68     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          UNEMP TAX SECO                            12.75                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP TAX SECO                                                12.75     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS UNEMP TAX GENO                           359.37                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              UNEMP TAX GENO                                               359.37     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/15                       15,985.08                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/15                                           15,985.08     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/22                        9,754.95                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 25, 2021  4:18 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
03.03.21  POSTING DATE:       6/25/2021             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5570                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2021, FISCAL  6/2021                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/22                                            9,754.95     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   PICORI                                   411.48                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              PICORI                                                       411.48     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          52,600.30           52,600.30                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                52,600.30           52,600.30                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       52,600.30           52,600.30                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                           25,740.03       25,740.03                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  15,735.65       15,735.65                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                          8,086.98        8,086.98                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             1,323.40        1,323.40                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               943.39          943.39                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                            770.85          770.85                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   52,600.30       52,600.30                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Fri Jun 25, 2021  4:18 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
03.03.21  POSTING DATE:       6/25/2021                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:5570                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2021, FISCAL  6/2021                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00       25,740.03       25,740.03-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                  25,740.03             .00       25,740.03                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       15,735.65       15,735.65-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             15,735.65             .00       15,735.65                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00        8,086.98        8,086.98-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             7,881.31             .00        7,881.31                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                               73.12             .00           73.12                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                               89.75             .00           89.75                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                          42.80             .00           42.80                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        1,323.40        1,323.40-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                1,280.84             .00        1,280.84                                                                                                                                  
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                               23.32             .00           23.32                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                               19.24             .00           19.24                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          943.39          943.39-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  917.96             .00          917.96                                                                                                                                  
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                           12.68             .00           12.68                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                               12.75             .00           12.75                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00          770.85          770.85-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                       411.48             .00          411.48                                                                                                                                  
            45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS                     359.37             .00          359.37                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              52,600.30       52,600.30             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2021-P13

6/25/2021

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 63,284.60

ELECTRIC 30,928.08

WATER 5,091.93

SEWER 3,662.89

TOTAL 102,967.50

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2021

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR





















































Agriculture

EDUCATion

Culture

Recreation



The many aƩracƟons of Goodland include:

 Goodland AcƟviƟes Center

 Steever Waterpark

 Topside AquaƟcs

 Goodland Carnegies Arts Center

 High Plains Museum

 Goodland Public Library

 Sugar Hills Golf Course 

 Giant Easel - Van Gogh PainƟng

 Sand Volleyball, Tennis, and Pickleball Courts

 Topside Trail

 Sherman Theatre

Goodland is located in the Northwest corner of Kansas and serves a populaƟon of 4,315.  The city of Goodland is 
seated within Sherman County and accommodates the largest number of residents within Sherman County.  Located 
along Interstate 70, Goodland serves as a popular stop for a diversity of travelers enjoying the aƩracƟons, charm, and 
simplicity of the community.  There are a number of life-long residents, while others have returned home to their 
roots to establish their families and businesses.  

The City provides a full range of municipal services including Airport Services, Animal Control, Code Enforcement, 
Building InspecƟon, Electric, Municipal Court, Fire, Police, Parks, Public Works, Water, Public TransportaƟon and 
Steever Water Park.   

The Chamber of Commerce, Economic Development, and ConvenƟon & Visitor’s Bureau are 
under one organizaƟon, Sherman County Community Development, working beƩer
collaboraƟvely to advance the region.

The City Commission sets the tax rate, approves the budget, appoints members to 
City boards, enacts City ordinances, and appoints the City Manager.  The City of Goodland 
has an average of 51 full Ɵme employees and had a total budget of 14.21 million in FY20.  The City strives to maintain 
a steady mill levy, while experiencing a slight increase in valuaƟon.

COMPENSATION & BENEFITS

The City of Goodland offers a compeƟƟve salary starƟng at $96,000.  Salary negoƟable dependent on qualificaƟons and 
experience.  

In addiƟon to meeƟng and relocaƟon expense reimbursement, the City offers an aƩracƟve benefits package including 
health care coverage, parƟcipaƟon in the Kansas Public Employees ReƟrement System and the standard opportuniƟes to 
acquire life and disability insurance provided to all City employees.  

AddiƟonal benefits are negoƟable as part of an overall compensaƟon package.  

APPLICATION PROCESS
Please apply online at hƩps://goodlandks.gov

<News
<Now Hiring

For more informaƟon on this posiƟon, contact:  
Crystal VanVleet, Human Resources
crystal.vanvleet@goodlandks.gov 
785-890-4500

AnƟcipated Search Schedule 

Filing Deadline_____________________________July 30th, 2021
Preliminary Interviews______________________August 16, 2021
Finalist Interview Process____________________August 24-25, 2021

*These dates have been confirmed but could be subject to change.  It is recommended that you plan your calendar 
accordingly.

The city of Goodland is an Equal Opportunity Employer and values diversity in its 
workforce.  Applicants selected as finalists for this posiƟon will be subject to a 
comprehensive background check.



The ideal City Manager candidate should be a public execuƟve with a record of demonstrated leadership in 
successfully guiding a full-service local government under a governing body.  This candidate should demonstrate an 
understanding of and appreciaƟon for the history and culture of Goodland and its diversity in formulaƟon policy and 
making decisions.

The next City Manager will be expected to have a successful track record of building consensus, collaboraƟon and 
strategic partnerships; demonstrate fairness, ethics, and uncompromising integrity in dealing with others and be able 
to relate to elected officials, department directors and their staff, residents, business owners, developers and 
community groups in an honest and transparent fashion.

The City Manager will need to have the tenacity to work through complex, long-term and oŌen difficult issues and 
projects and the courage to make tough decisions when necessary, and understand how to balance the expectaƟons 
of an engaged ciƟzenry in a  friendly rural community.

The ideal candidate should be an effecƟve team builder and provide leadership that will develop, inspire, moƟvate, 
and empower a strong management team to achieve the City’s established goals and objecƟves.

Candidate should provide support, resources, and guidance aa needed, and be a creaƟve, policy-driven visionary who 
can anƟcipate issues and act strategically to meet current and future City needs.  

The next City Manager will help the Commission refine, clarify, and prioriƟze goals.  The City Manager will understand 
the big picture and be able to explain complex concepts in a way that is easy to understand.  

EDUCATION & EXPERIENCE

The selected candidate must hold a Bachelor’s Degree in Business or Public AdministraƟon or a related field, and a 
minimum of (5) five years of progressive work experience managing public sector operaƟons.  A Master’s Degree in 
Business of Public AdministraƟon is highly desirable.  Any equivalent combinaƟon of educaƟon, experience, and 
training will be considered.

Candidate will be subject to a residency requirement, and he/she possess a valid Kansas driver’s license, or be able to 
obtain with 60 days, with good driving history.

Both Goodland and Sherman County are commiƩed to the 
safety of our community.  Every day, these enƟƟes work 
hard looking out for ciƟzens’ interests in such diverse areas 
as emergency response, drug abuse, seat belt educaƟon and 
consumer fraud.  They help each of us stay safe and healthy 
in our homes, our work places and our neighborhoods.

The quality of life in Goodland and Sherman County is 
affected by many things, but nothing is more important than 
the safety of our families and children.  These people work to 
provide the best possible service to the courts, private and 
public agencies, and most importantly, the ciƟzens and 
taxpayers of this community.  All of our emergency services 
are truly dedicated to excellence in all that they do.

Recently, both City and Rural Fire Departments have merged 
to more efficiently serve all of Sherman County with fire 
protecƟon services.

The Goodland City Commission is comprised of five members elected at
large. Each year the Commission chooses one of their members to serve as
their chairperson.

The City Commission meets on the first and third Mondays of each month.
The City Commission meeting begins at 5:00 p.m. in the Commission
Room located on the second floor of City Hall, 204 West 11th Street. To
request to address the commission, please contact the City Clerk’s Office
at 785-890-4500.

Sherman County is divided into 3
districts, each represented by a
commissioner.  The commissioners
meet the 2nd and 3rd Tuesday and
the last working day of each month
at 8:00 AM.

To request an appointment with
the commissioners contact the
County Clerk’s Office at 785-890-
4806.

Fire Department

Sheriff’s Dept.



Goodland Unified School District 352
Engage, Enrich, Empower — Every Student, Every Day

USD 352 Goodland has a clear, coherent strategy for im-
proving student achievement through initiatives to improve

leadership and instruction. The school district has a focus of technology
integration and all students K-12 have their own iPad. Twice the district
has been named an Apple distinguished school and is part of a larger com-
munity working with the local technical school on a K-14 1-to-1 iPad initia-
tive. The school district just recently completed a $15 million renovation to
all three attendance centers and is appreciative of the  community support
for its schools. The district continues to improve in their ability to educate
all students at high levels.

The district motto is to Engage ~ Enrich ~ Empower, Every Student, Every Day. Goodland stu-
dents have numerous opportunities to excel and achieve beyond the regular classroom due to a
wide variety of interscholastic activities offered. USD 352 Goodland has a strong educational pro-
gram and embraces the need for continuous growth and improvement to prepare students for fu-
ture success.

Northwest Kansas Technical College is a progressive technical college in Goodland, Kansas, and is one of the fastest 
growing higher educaƟon insƟtuƟons in the state, and for good reason. Northwest 
Tech is the future now. We are transforming technical educaƟon, and serving the 
workforce by providing our students with an innovaƟve educaƟon, access to the 
latest technologies, leadership opportuniƟes, and a campus life unlike any other 
technical college. You’ll really have to see it for yourself—we can’t wait to show you 
around.

Students at Northwest Tech become a part of our family because the faculty and staff 
take a personal interest in the success of each student. We offer on-campus 
mentoring as well as work-study opportuniƟes. The community of Goodland and 
Sherman County take pride in providing employment opportuniƟes for the students 
of Northwest Tech while they aƩending college.

1209 Harrison 

www.nwktc.edu 

785-890-3641

POPULATION
City of Goodland 4,315

Sherman County 5,917

State of Kansas 2,913,314

Age Goodland Sherman County

0-9 Years 472 723

10 to 19 Years 589 793

20 to 49 Years 1,776 2,228

50 to 69 Years 1,045 1,440

70+ Years 433 754

Median Age 38.1 39.3

Demographics (2019)
City of Goodland 4.37 Sq. Miles

Sherman County 1,056 Sq. Miles

Elevation 3,681 Ft. Above Sea Level

Time Zone Mountain Standard Time

Location Information

Whether by
highway, rail or air, Goodland offers excellent transportation
and marketing advantages for your business. We are
centrally located, and since we have focused on
building and
maintaining an
outstanding
infrastructure,
it’s easier and
cheaper to
ship to and
from
Goodland,
Kansas.





AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: July 2, 2021

ITEM:   Airport Rescue Grant Funds

NEXT STEP:  Commission Information

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__X__INFORMATION

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:

It was announced by the Secretary of Transportation on June 22, 2021, Goodland airport is eligible
for funds under the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). The purpose of these
funds is to provide economic relief to airports in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Accepting an
ARGP grant does not affect the City’s ability to receive Airport Improvement Program grants.

Allocation for Goodland Airport is $32,000. These funds are to be used for costs related to
operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens
at the airport, and debt service payments.  An example provided in the documentation is replacing
and upgrading the heating, ventilation and air conditioning, where many of our units in the main
building are aged.








